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January 10, 2012 ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT - A
1805 NE 30TH AVE BD 400 @ -
OCALA, FLORIDA 34470-4877
(352) 351-6600
(352) 351-8263 FAX
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0876 \1061“1 - T}\

Attention of Ann Cole, Commission Clerk.

Dear Ms. Cole:

The City of Ocala, OUS - Telecommunications is requesting cancellation of our existing

AAYV certification effective 12/31/2011. The Certificate Number to be cancelled is TA036-
09-0-R.

This request is due to our understanding that the legislation combined individual certificates
into one Certificate of Authority and that the AAV and the CLEC are now duplicating
certifications. We further understand that it is unnecessary for Ocala to maintain both

certificates in 2012 and pay two annual RAF fees because one certificate (our CLEC) now
encompasses both.

We understand a docket will be opened to voluntarily cancel the AAV's certificate which is

now known as "Certificate of Authority" because we already have our prior CLEC as a
"Certificate of Authority".

Thanks in advance for your assistance in this matter.
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Alan Phelps
Telecommunications Manager
OUS Telecommunications
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